

KAROLINA BARTOSZEWSKA

A graduate in chemistry and commodity science with other three years of experience at GSK as a Senior Analyst. In everyday work I am responsible for performing chemical analyzes. Earlier I worked as a Specialist at Eurocash where I was in charge of launching new Private Label products on the market.

I am ambitious, determined and open to challenges. My professional goal is work related to product documentation and to perform chemical analyzes.

EXPERIENCE

PERSONAL DETAILS

Address

Borowo 22, Czempin

Phone number

+48 693 078 266

Email address

Karolinabartoszevska3@gmail.com

03/2018 – present

Senior Analyst

GSK Pharmaceuticals

- performing tests using various analytical techniques and assessing the quality of final products (mainly HPLC analyzes using Empower software and also: UV-Vis, water determination by Karl Fischer, titration, release of the active ingredient test by Sotax, Hanson Or Multidose, IR)
- reliable documentation of all tests in accordance with applicable instructions
- preparing analytical documentation
- maintaining labor standards to ensure efficiency and quality of work
- implementation and compliance with the GMP Policy
- participation In improvement Project
- maintaining 5S standards In the assigned zone

01/2017 - 02/2018

Quality Specialist of Private Label Products

Eurocash S.A.

- development of Private Label products in the area of cosmetics and household chemistry
- cooperation in marking private label products
- constant contact with suppliers and monitoring the quality of own brand products
- participation in audits of Suppliers in accordance with a checklist based on GMP requirements
- participation in the certification of own brand products
- supervision of complaints
- qualification of suppliers

06/2016 – 09/2016

Quality Specialist

Lomania Polsko-Francuska Sp. z o.o.

- quality control of raw materials, packaging and finished products

I hereby consent to my personal data being processed by your company for the purpose of considering my application for the vacancy advertised.

- preparing research schedules, preparing reports, analyzes, presentations
- reporting and keeping a register of irregularities found
- hygiene control on the production site

EDUCATION

2015 – 2017	Poznan University of Economics and Business Master of Science In Commodity Science Major Cosmetic Product Manager
2014 - 2016	Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznan Master of Science In Chemistry Major Cosmetic Chemistry
2011 - 2014	Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznan Bachelor of Science In Chemistry Major Cosmetic Chemistry

SKILLS

- driving licence
- very good English skills
- computer and software support- MS Office package

COURSE

2019	Method optimization and problem solving In HPLC for advanced
2018	High performance liquid chromatography (HPLC) Laboratory workshop
2017	Risk Assessment in cosmetics
2016	Plenipotentiary of the Top Management for Management Systems Food Safety according to BRC requirements ver. 7, IFS ver. 6.
2016	Internal auditor of quality management systems ISO 9001: 2015
2013	Internal auditor of management systems in the laboratory testing according to PN / EN ISO / IEC 17025: 2005
2013	Principles of Good Laboratory Practice (GLP)

INTERESTS

costume films